

Fares AlBelady

Web/Android developer

📍 Riyadh | Saudi Arabia

✉ me@faares.com

📞 966561704122

📅 1997-12-29 - 🇸🇦

Info

King Saud University student, Android Developer and Full Stack Web Developer with 5 years experience. Using(Java,Python,Php,GoLang,Nodejs, MySQL, and some C/C++) in Back end and(HTML/CSS/JAVASCRIPT) in Front End. An Android developer intern at Wadi Makkah Company (for 2 months)

Education

📅 Graduation date 2020-07-01

King Saud University - Bachelor

Mathematics

Experience

📅 2017-10-08 - 31.10.2017

System Developer - Hawaa World

📅 2017-08-22 - 18.10.2017

Web developer - Hamah

I work for Hamah with my friends, I'm the web developer in the team.

📅 2017-07-03 - 25.08.2017

Android Developer - Wadi Makkah

I learn Android Development and work with team on one project(Android Application) , we use Git and Agile and Java.

📅 2015-01-01 -

Web developer - my own business which called Reinbo - Anime Social Network

I work on web development in this app, from scratch in back end, use Pure PHP. in Front End I use HTML/CSS(Bootstrap 3 framework)/Javascript (jQuery library) .

Achievements

📅 2017-08-22

Adem - web apps

web script for personal websites, build with Php at the back end, and HTML/CSS (Bootstrap3) in front end.

📅 2017-08-22

Reinbo - Anime Social Network - web apps

PHP/MYSQL/HTML/CSS and Git

📅 2017-08-22

Wareed - Android Application

I was one of 3 persons in team, we develope this app in summer intent at Wadi Makkah Company using Agile, Git, Firebase, Trello, Slack.

📅 2017-08-01

Scientific Conference Management System - Laravel Web App

This project was for KACST (King Abdullaziz City for Science and Technology) , I use Laravel framework , this project contain (Auth, Blade Template, Rating System, send Email, Upload PDF files, Print)

📅 2016-09-01

Mowajeh - Simple PHP Router

📅 2014-07-10

Yagoot - Wordpress Template

📅 2015-02-01

Masahhah - Wordpress Template

📅 2017-01-12

Mokawleb - Small Javascript Template Engine

📅 2017-05-01

API kit - Javascript Library

This library uses to get data from API , it's support REST API with Ajax

24etar Course Page - Landing Page

This Project was for 24etar corporation, it's built over Teachable platform

Saudi Bank Fake Page - HTML Page


This project was for Saudi Bank , it's a part from awareness campaign

Mathematical Notes - Education Project


this project is for Mathematician , it's help them to remember the mathematical concept in pills way.

Skills

Back End development for web apps



Front End developments for web apps



Android Development



Git



Wordpress (CMS)



PHP



Java



Python



Nodejs



Golang



C



C++



HTML



CSS



Javascript

Languages

Arabic Native Language

English Professional working proficiency

Japanese Elementary proficiency

Social

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/faresalbelady/>

 <https://github.com/Faares>

 <http://Faares.com>

Interests

Reading

software engineer

Computer Science

Mathematics

Logic

Algorithm and Data structure

Design Pattern

Philosophy

Learning